

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE

POST FARMERS' CONGRESS REPORT July 03, 2015 San Agustin, Isabela

The registration started upon arrival of participants coming from the twenty-three (23) Barangays of San Agustin. The event started with a simple mass to celebrate the birthday of Hon. Mayor Virgilio A. Padilla followed by the program proper. The opening program started a few minutes past 9:00 o'clock in the morning with the acknowledgement of PGI Heads and staff as well as the participants done by Mr. John Soriano and followed immediately with the orientation by the different focal persons on the basic services that can be availed by the community. The first speaker was Mr.Tumamao of OPA who presented in a nutshell all the services the farmer can avail from the Provincial Government and where he can put it all together in a package to start from his farming activities or in Agriculture (BROS ASP, PPP, PSP, LAMFP, PAIWI and livelihood); Health (BROS Healthcare &PhilHealth); Insurance (BROS PNB Gen & SSS); Scholarship (BRO Education) for their children and Nutrition (BRO Lusog) the new service offered by the provincial government to ensure that the their children receives the right nutrition. After which, it was followed by the brief presentation of focal persons with their respective services.

Soon as the Provincial Governor Hon. Faustino G. Dy III arrived, the Municipal Mayor, Hon. Virgilio A. Padilla gave his welcome address to all the participants and thanking them for their overwhelming support in the local government. The Governor then delivered his most awaited message where he highlighted the new service BRO Lusog program to address the alarming problem of malnutrition in the province. The presentation of other services continued and just after the speech. After which, the Governor together with Board Members, Hon. Abegail V. Sable, Hon. Alfredo V. Halili, and LMB President Hon. Francisco "Kiko" Dy awarded the financial assistance to the qualified cooperatives of which our office cooperative was one of the recipients.

The table in each booth were declared open to act on all requests received from the clients. The ENR Office was able to served **forty-four (44)** clientele from 13 barangays and disposed a total of **One Hundred Ninety Five (195)** assorted fruit bearing seedlings and **Sixty (60)** packs at 750g/pack organic fertilizer, to wit:

BARANGAY	No. of CLIENTS	ISSUES/CONCERNS
1. Dabubu	2	Follow-up MOA/Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
2. Sinaoangan Sur	5	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
3. Dappig	2	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
4. Masaya Sur	9	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
5. Quimalabasa Norte	5	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
6.Nemmatan	1	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
7. Laoag	1	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
8. Calaocan	1	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
9. San Antonio	6	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
10. Sinaoangan Norte	3	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
11. Panang	1	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
12. Sto. Nino	4	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
13. Bautista	1	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
14. Others	3	Seedling & Fertilizer recipient
TOTAL	44	

Taking part in the above activity were the four (4) Focal Persons: CDO II Rosemarie T. Zabala, CDO II Myrna B. Ordinario, CDA I Joyce N. Cabalonga & CDA I Bladimir A. Pintucan.

In support hereof, please find attached photos and attendance sheet of the clients served.

Prepared by:

Attested:

BLADIMIR A. PINTUCAN CDA I **GERONIMO P. CABACCAN, JR.** ENR Officer PHOTOS BELOW SHOWING THE HON. FAUSTINO G. DY III DELIVERING HIS MESSAGE TO THE PARTICIPANTS AND AWARDING THE CHECKS AS FINANCIAL ASSISNTANCE TO COOPERATIVES DURING THE FARMERS' CONGRESS HELD AT MASAYA CENTRO, SAN AGUSTIN, ISABELA ON JULY 03, 2015. ALSO IN PHOTO WERE THE FOUR FOCAL PERSONS OF THE ENRO: CDO II R.T. ZABALA, CDO II M.B. ORDINARIO CDA I J.N. CABALONGA & CDA I B.A. PINTUCAN, EXTENDING TECHNICAL SERVICES TO THE RECIPIENTS.

